UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.
In the Matter of
CERTAIN WIRELESS DEVICES WITH Inv. No. 337-TA-868
3G AND/OR 4G CAPABILITIES AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF

ORDER NO. 4: SETTING TARGET DATE
(February 6, 2013)
On January 30, 2013, the Commission issued a Notice of Investigation in this matter to

determine:

[W]hether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the
United States after importation of certain wireless devices with 3G and/or 4G
capabilities and components thereof by reason of infringement of one or more of
claims 1, 3, and 6-12 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,190,9661]; claims 1-3 and 5-11 of
[U.S. Patent No. 7,286,847]; claims 1-18 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,616,970]; claims
1-6, 8,9, 16-21, 23, and 24 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,941,151]; claims 1-3, 5-8, 10,
16-18, 20-23, and 25 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,706,830]; claims 1-4, 6-9, and 29-31
of [U.S. Patent No. 8,009,636]; and claims 1, 2, 6-9, 13, 15, 16, 20-22, 26, 28-30,
34-36 and 40 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,502,406] and whether an industry in the
United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(See Notice of Investigation.) The investigation was instituted upon publication of the Notice of

Investigation in the Federal Register on February 5, 2013. See 78 Fed. Reg. 8191-92 (2013); 19

CFR § 210.10(b).

! While the Notice states “the ‘996 patent” at this location, it is an obvious typographical error. The patent number
is correctly stated here and in the “summary” portion of the Notice of Investigation as published in the Federal

Register.



The complainants are InterDigital Communications, Inc., 781 Third Avenue, King Of
Prussia, PA 19406; InterDigital Technology Corporation, 200 Bellevue Parkway, Suite 300,
Wilmington, DE 19809; IPR Licensing, Inc., 200 Bellevue Parkway, Suite 300, Wilmington, DE
19809; InterDigital Holdings, Inc., 200 Bellevue Parkway, Suite 300, Wilmington, DE 19809.
The respondents are Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 416 Maetan-3dong, Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-
city, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea 443-742; Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 105
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660; Samsung Telecommunications America, LLC,
1301 East Lookout Drive, Richardson, TX 75082; Nokia Corporation, Keilalahdentie 2-4, FIN-
00045 Group, Espoo, Finland; Nokia Inc., 102 Corporate Park Drive, White Plains, NY 10604;
ZTE Corporation, ZTE Plaza, No. 55 Hi-Tech Road South, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province
518057, China; ZTE (USA) Inc., 2425 N. Central Expressway, Suite 600, Richardson, TX
75080; Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, Guangdong
Province 518129, China; Huawei Device USA, Inc., 5700 Tennyson Parkway, Suite #600, Plano,
TX 75024; Future Wei Technologies, Inc., d/b/a Huawei Technologies (USA), 5700 Tennyson
Parkway, Suite #500, Plano, TX 75024. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is also a
party in this investigation.

Based upon the complaint and notice of investigation, the Initial Determination on

alleged violation of section 337 shall be due February 4, 2014, and the target date for completion



of this investigation is June 4, 2014, which is 16 months after institution of the investigation. See
19 CFR § 210.51(a); 19 CFR § 210.42(a)(1)(1).

SO ORDERED.

Robert K. R\iers, Jr.
Administrativé Law Judge
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I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached ORDER was served upon Lisa Murray, Esq.,
Commission Investigative Attorney, and the following parties via first class mail delivery on
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Lisa R. Barton, Acting Secretary
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street SW, Room 112A
Washington, D.C. 20436

FOR COMPLAINANTS INTERDIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.; INTERDIGITAL
TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION; IPR LICENSING, INC.; INTERDIGITAL HOLDINGS,

INC.:
Bert C. Reiser, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP () Via Overnight Mail
555 Eleventh Street NW (\‘;) Via First Class Mail
Suite 1000 () Other:

Washington, DC 20004

FOR HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD.; HUAWEI DEVICE USA, INC.; and FUTURE
WEI TECHNOLOGIES, INC.:

Sturgis M. Sobin, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery

COVINGTON & BURLING LLP ( ) Via Overnight Mail
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Washington, DC 20004 (') Other:
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FOR NOKIA CORPORATION and NOKIA INC.:

Marsha E. Mullin, Esq. ( ) ViaHand Delivery
ALSTON & BIRD LLP ( ) Via Overnight Mail
333 Hope Street () Via First Class Mail
16™ Floor (' ) Other:

Los Angeles, CA 90071

FOR SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS., LTD., SAMSUNG ELECRONICS AMERICA, INC., and
SAMSUNG TELECOMMUNICATIONS AMERICA, LLC:

Stephen J. Rosenman, Esq. ( ) ViaHand Delivery
ROPES & GRAY LLP () Via Overnight Mail
One Metro Center &P Via First Class Mail
700 12" Street NW (') Other:
Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005

FOR ZTE CORPORATION and ZTE (USA):
Jay H. Reiziss, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
BRINKS HOFER GILSON & LIONE ( ) Via Overnight Mail
1775 Pennsylvania Avenue (\D Via First Class Mail
Suite 900 () Other:

Washington, DC 20006
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